
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
((; 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Hi Fred, 

Sabrin•' !fames 

Wednesday, October 3, 2018 7:26 PM PDT 

Fred J~ckson 

Mind~la Wi.lcox; Christophf.'r L fackson 

RE: Parks & Re,reation Department - IBEC Servke> 

Lettei - ESA - ClippeisRfV,pdf 

Thanks for the clarification regarding the project service area. I was overthinklng/overwr!ting.. 

Please take a took at my response to Question #5 .. It's my understanding the City's current parkland 

standard is still one acre per 1,000 residents, as stated in the Open Space Element and that the 3 

acres per thousand is specific to Quimby related to residential. lf that is notthe case, Jet me know 

and I will modify my response to 05. 

Sabrina 

From: Fred Jackson 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 12:52 PM 

To: Sabrina Barnes <sbames@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Minda la Wilcox <mwilcox@dtyofinglewood.org>; Christopher E. Jackson 
<cejackso n@cityofi nglewood. org> 
Subject: Parks & Recreation Department - IBEC Services 

Sabrina, 

ThE team working on the proposed Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment CentH is requesting 
assistance frorn the Parks 8'. Recreation Department to address potenti<l! impacts on parks and 

recreation services and facilities. {See attached letter) 

We were in hopes of receiving this information by September 10th to maintain the project tirnel!ne. Your 

assistance i0, greatly appreciated to expedite the responses necessary to proceed W'ith ana!ycJs. 

P!i:::ase let me know if theri::: b someone within Parks & Recri:::atinn Departnvnt that I should spedfk:a!ly 
rnntacL I can be reached at 310.499.3338. 

You rnay also be contacted by Cathehne f-\guilar with Trifiletti Consulting. 

Best, 
Frt~d 

Fred Jackson: Senior Planner: City of ln9!ewood 
Economic and Ccrnrnurnty Development Department 

F'!amiing Division: One tv1anchestm Bou'evard . 4h r::ioc:v, ln(-J!ewood. CA 90301 
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ExcELLENCE >Public Ser-lice. CoMMffMENT lo Probc'm Solving. DETERMHJ\TICW~ \o Succeed. 
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